

AMBITION

As a musician I want to be traveling and keep on building my reputation all around the world. My goal as a performer is always to create the best possible ambience for my audience by showcasing the versitility of my instrument. I hope to get the possibility to keep developing myself as a musician by performing for different kinds of audiences, playing in various projects and experiencing new types of venues like cruise ships or big arenas.

CONTACT DETAILS

- **\(\)** +467933<u>99604</u>
- evelinarolonmanager@gmail.com
- https://www.facebook.com/evelinarolon/
- https://www.youtube.com/user/evelinharp

LANGUAGES

English - Native Spanish - Native Swedish - Advanced

MUSICAL EDUCATION

Casa de la cultura

Harp Course started 1996 Graduated 2004

Gilardo Gilardi music Conservatory

Graduated 2004 Harp teacher

EVELINA ROLÓN

PROFESSIONAL HARPIST

BACKGROUND

Harpist born in Buenos Aires, Argentina, in 1988. I have been making my way on the professional music scene for more than 24 years now. I have appeared in various TV shows and have performed in almost every concert hall, theater and club in and outside of Buenos Aires. I was hired by the Municipal art and culture Institute of Durango, Mexico, to dictate harp lessons. I have performed in many festivals across Argentina, Mexico and Sweden. I also have many years of experience from playing for guests at different luxurious hotels around the world...

PREVIOUS EXPERIENCE

Luxury hotels

St Regis Doha, Qatar (Jan 2018 - May 2018)
Shangri la's barr al Jissah resort & spa, Oman (Sep 2015 - Nov 2017)
Grosvenor House, Dubai UAE (May 2013 - May 2014)
Ritz Carlton, Dubai UAE (May 2012 - Apr 2013)
Tsuruga resort spa Mizu no uta, Japan (Mar 2011 - Sep 2011)
The Gulf Hotel, Bahrain (Sep 2010 - Feb 2011)

International Festivals

ArpaFest, Cancun & Puerto Morelos, Mexico (Sep 2017)
Backafestivalen, Simrisham, Sweden (Jun 2017)
Arpas al sur de Chile Edition VI, Concepcion, Chile (Jan 2016)
Mishquila de arpa, Sgo del Estero, Argentina (Sep 2015)
VII International harp meeting, Los Angeles, Chile (Jun 2015)
Arpas al sur de Chile Edition V, Concepcion, Chile (Jan 2015)
Latinoamerican harp festival, Durango, Mexico (Oct 2014)
Mishquila de arpa, Sgo del Estero, Argentina (Aug 2013)
Latinoamerican harp festival, Durango, Mexico (Oct 2012)
Mishquila de arpa, Sgo del Estero, Argentina (Aug 2010)
Cervantino festival, Guanajuato, Mexico (Oct 2009)

Other relevant projects

Once with me, once without me (May 2016)

A contemporary dance project by Pam Tanowitz with Dan Siegler in charge of the musical arrangement. I was contacted by Siegler and performed in their live presentation at The Faena Art in Buenos Aires.

Quantum orchestra (May 2015)

The Quantum Orchestra is a large stable symphony orchestra that integrates acoustic and electric instruments, making possible the execution of contemporary popular music. Directed by Lucio Bruno Videla. We performed at SHA teather in Buenos aires, Argentina.

Texas Rising (Sep 2014)

Texas Rising is a Hollywood-produced mini series that aired on History Channel. The series is directed by Rolland Joffe and filmed in Mexico. I was acting as a harpist in Casa Blanca during Texas revolution in 1835 alongside various famous actors like Bill Paxton and Brendan Fraser.